WALKER & CO.

Solicitors
DAMIEN F. CASSIDY

Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters

PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

12™ March 2008

Qur Ref: DFC/Y O S

Re: E.P.A. Licence to operate@il@ste Incinerator at Poolbeg, Dublin

E.P A. ACCOUNTS
N CAEIVED

13 MAR 2008

26 stmoreland St
ublin 2

~ Phones: 677-3717 677-3384

677-9772 668-5087

Fax No 671-1028
DX 33 Dublm

Dear Sirs

In reply to our request for cop1qs§of all documents on which your decision to issue a

licence in respect of the abo

We downloaded said documents and found among the documents, a letter you
received from Dublin City Council, informing you that the original proposed

You referred us to your Web31te telhng us that all
documents could be downlS’aded o : : :

operators had cancelled out on this project and that the City Councﬂ would wish to
proceed with the application for a waste licence.

The question arises urgently:

: Were the documents you recelved w1th the
i operatlon by the or1g1na1 proposers" ‘

ori glnal apphcatlon not based upon
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If you got new documents “they are\not on the website. Some of the 1mt1al documents
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of date when you issue

on the webs1te‘? R

“and apphcatlons are da ed 2%06
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and. We can tell that in some respects detalls were out
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Are there other documents from. t ;prbposed new operation 1 eceulived by you and not
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Yourg Faithfully
\eer § L
Walker & Co.
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